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 QUESTION ANSWER 

1.  Why did you issue this RFI? MeHI is seeking to become better informed on 
existing technologies and solutions to support the 
development of a strategy and set of 
recommendations for how the Commonwealth 
could proceed in ensuring that patients’ wishes, 
preferences and goals of care are met.  

2.  Should the Agency decide to release a formal 
solicitation, has a timeframe for the release been 
identified? 

No.  We have issued this RFI to gather information 
and data that will help inform development of a 
direction or course of action. 

3.  How will the Agency fund this project (budget, 
grants, etc.)? 
 
Does the Agency anticipate procuring any 
consulting services, implementation services, staff 
augmentation, etc.? 

There is currently no funding associated with this 
initiative. This RFI does not commit MassTech to 
select any firm(s), award any work order, pay any 
costs incurred in preparing a response, or procure 
or contract for any services or supplies. 

4.  Have any desired interfaces/integrations been 
identified? 

No.  We hope that this RFI will help inform us 
about potential technical and policy solutions, 
including: EHR design changes to make ACP 
forms visible and easily navigable across systems, 
the relative merits of particular digital health 
solutions, and evidence of cost and quality 
outcomes. We want to know what has worked in 
other states, what the current state of the 
technologies is, and what might be new on the 
horizon. 

5.  How is the Agency currently sharing ACP 
documents?  

MeHI is not a health care provider and does not 
provide any clinical services or use ACP 
documents.   
 
MeHI, a division of the Mass Tech Collaborative, is 
charged with supporting the innovative use of 
technology to reduce the cost and improve the 
quality of healthcare delivered in Massachusetts.  

6.  Can you disclose which systems/solutions the 
Agency is currently using, which vendor provides 
the solution and if there are any plans to 
upgrade/replace:  
 
Enterprise Content Management System 
Document Management Software 
Electronic Health Record Software 

MeHI is not a health care provider and does not 
use any such systems/solutions.   
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7.  I would like to see about becoming a vendor for 
Mass Tech and bid for your current RFI No. 2018-
MeHI-01.  
 
Can you review my capabilities statement and let 
me know how I can begin to become a part of the 
bidding process? 

There is no bidding process - this is only a request 
for information.   
 
We encourage all interested persons to weigh in 
and address any or all of the topic areas.  All input 
is valuable, even if focused only on one aspect of 
the described challenges or goals. 

8.  My company is already a qualified vendor under 
the Mass Small Business Incubator program with 
an approved PO. So, if we supply sections a, b of 
section 4.4 would that meet your needs? 

We encourage all interested persons to weigh in 
and address any or all of the topic areas.  All input 
is valuable, even if focused only on one aspect of 
the described challenges or goals. 

9.  Has a project manager/technical contact been 
identified? 
 

This is a request for information only.   
Questions should be submitted by email to 
proposals@masstech.org with the subject line: 
Question – Solicitation No. RFP 2018–MeHI–01 
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